



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Meadowbank Mine modification addition of fuel tank for water licence 2AM-MEA1530

Shore,Victoria (ECCC) <Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca>

Wed, Jul 27, 2022 at 2:47 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>, "Small,Jody (ECCC)" <Jody.Small@ec.gc.ca>

Good afternoon Richard,

ECCC has reviewed the proposed modification and does not have any comments to provide at this time.

Thank you,

Victoria

Victoria Shore

(she/her/elle)

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch – Prairie and Northern Region

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca

Tel : +1 (343) 571-1921

Agente principal d'évaluation environnemental, Direction général de la protection de l'environnement – Région des prairies et du nord

Environnement et changement climatique du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Victoria.Shore@ec.gc.ca

Tél : +1 (343) 571-1921

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: July 27, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>; Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>; Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>

Subject: Re: Meadowbank Mine modification addition of fuel tank for water licence 2AM-MEA1530

Good morning,

The comment period is now resumed; the deadline for comments is August 2, 2022.

Regards,

Richard

On Tue, Jul 12, 2022 at 3:11 PM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board will be halting its comment period of Meadowbank Mine modification, addition of fuel tank for water licence 2AM-MEA1530, until the Nunavut Impact Review Board process is completed.

Parties will be notified when the Nunavut Water Board comment period resumes.

Regards,

Richard

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 11:57 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt June 23, 2022 of:

- 2AM-MEA1530 Modification – Additional Fuel Tank
- Attachment B_Meadowbank Fuel Farm_Design Report
- Attachment C_Bulk Fuel Storage Facility Management Plan V7
- Attachment D_Spill Contingency Plan Version 17

They've been saved to the ftp site at the link below

<ftp://rdwyer@ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEA1530%20Agnico/3%20TECH/G%20MODIFICATIONS>

Parties are invited to submit comments by **July 15, 2022**.

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be found below:

<https://filezilla-project.org/>

Regards,

Richard

[]

--

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mea+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.